
Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Head q ua rte rs 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

Agriculture, 
Food and the Marine 

Talmhaiochta, 
Bia agus Mara 

A n  Roinn 

4'h July 2017 

Your Ref: 

Our Ref: 

Re: 

Dear Noeleen, 

SOO29-01 

FW/9/13 

Dumping at Sea Permit application on behalf of the Department of Agriculture, 
Food and the Marine in relation to Dingle Fishery Harbour, CO Kerry. 

I refer to your letter dated 22nd March 2017 in relation to the above application. 

As the application for a Dumping a t  Sea Permit in Dingle Fishery Harbour has been made by this 
Department it would be inappropriate for this Department to provide comment. 

Yours sincerely, 

Deirdre O'Flynn 
Aquaculture & F _  -shore Management Division 
Department of Agriculture, Food & t h e  Marine 
National Seafood Centre 
Clona kilty 
CO Cork 

i 

023-8859529 

igus Mara 
wtrnent of Agriculture, 
I and the Marine 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 31-08-2017:03:10:24


